



Power That Works For You!®

ALABAMA MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC AUTHORITY

P.O. BOX 5220 • MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36103

804 SOUTH PERRY STREET

TEL 334/262-1126 • FAX 334/262-2267

www.amea.com

Oct. 4, 2012

The Honorable John Koniar
Mayor
City of Foley
P.O. Box 1750
Foley, AL 36536

Dear Mayor Koniar:

Thank you so much for your request of a \$5,000 AMEA Special Projects Grant to assist the City of Foley with the hiring of a part-time greeter/receptionist for the Holmes Medical Museum in Foley. We commend your mission to man the museum with personnel for those who visit downtown Foley. This initiative helps boost sales and increase local and state taxes collected.

This project certainly falls within the guidelines of our grant program. Therefore, we are pleased to fund the project.

I look forward to working with you on future economic and community development endeavors for your area.

If I can be of further service, please do not hesitate to contact me, (334) 387-3501, (800) 239-2632, Ext. 118, or lmiller@amea.com.

Best Regards,

Lisa M. Miller
Manager of Communications and Marketing

cc: Mike Dugger, General Manager, Riviera Utilities; AMEA Board of Directors
Jeff Rouzie, Director of Economic Development, City of Foley

MEMBER CITIES: ALEXANDER CITY, DOTHAN, FAIRHOPE, FOLEY, LAFAYETTE, LANETT, LUVERNE
OPELIKA, PIEDMONT, SYLACAUGA, TUSKEGEE